



November 21, 2023

Office of Siting Coordination
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: FPL Miami-Dade Clean Water Recovery Center Project
Turkey Point Conditions of Certification (PA03-45G)
Post-Certification Submittal for Dewatering Compliance Determination – Waterline Phase
2B

To Whom It May Concern:

Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) is pleased to submit the enclosed post-certification submittal for dewatering in accordance with Section A, Condition XXI of the Turkey Point Conditions of Certification (PA03-45G) for the FPL Miami-Dade Clean Water Recovery Center (CWRC) Project. The enclosed dewatering plan is for Phase 2B of the CWRC waterline, which is an ~0.8-mile portion of the project (see Figure 1) along SW 97th Ave. The Phase 2B dewatering plan covers a small segment of the Phase 2 dewatering plan that was previously reviewed and approved by FDEP on October 30, 2023, and SFWMD on September 14, 2023.

The Phase 2B dewatering plan was modified in response to Miami-Dade County's comments. Specifically, the discharge methodology was changed to direct dewatering fluids to Miami Dade County's South District Wastewater Treatment Plant. Therefore, there will be no surface or groundwater discharge from dewatering in the Phase 2B segment.

If you have any comments or questions regarding the attached plan, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads 'Danielle Hall'.

Danielle Hall
Senior Project Manager
Danielle.Hall@fpl.com
(904) 439-9183